Center Pointe Vistoso Community Association

c/o Mission Management Services
8375 N. Oracle Rd., Ste #150
Tucson, AZ 85704
P: 520-797-3224
Kims@missionmanagement.biz

September 21, 2022

TO: Center Pointe Vistoso Community Association Member
FROM: The Center Pointe Vistoso Board of Directors
RE: Annual Meeting Notice/Call for Candidates

The Center Pointe Association’s Annual Meeting of the Members will take place on Tuesday
November 15, 2022 at 5:30pm at the Center Pointe Pool (outside) at 13350 N. La Canada
Drive, Oro Valley Arizona.

At this meeting the Association will elect two (2) members to the Board of Directors each for a
three (3) year term. If you are interested in running for a seat on the Board of Directors,
please fill out the attached candidate statement interest form and return it to Kim Schone at Mis-
sion Management no later than October 6, 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact our community manager Kim Schone. Thank you.

Enclosed

Candidate Interest Form
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